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EXTENSION FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 8868 FOR FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2017

PREPARED FOR:

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.
P.0. BOX 1333
WEST DOVER, VT 05356

PREPARED BY:

MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP
1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

AMOUNT DUE:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL EXTENSION AND (CHECK IF APPLICABLE) TO:

NOT APPLICABLE

EXTENSION MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:

NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE EXTENSION FOR FORM 990 HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING.
FORM 8868 EXTENDS THE DUE DATE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990
RETURN UNTIL NOVEMBER 15, 2018. THE EXTENSION HAS BEEN TRANSMITTED
ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED.



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 15451873
rorm 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning ~ J AN 26 ,2017,andending DEC 31 , 20 17 20 1 7

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

Name and title of officer

PETER REED

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -O- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1b 587,559.
2a Form 990-EZcheckhere P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B [ ] b Totaltax (Form 1120POL, line22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] I authorize MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP toentermyPIN| 63032 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 04415317069 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2017)
723051 10-11-17



EXTENSION GRANTED UNTIL NOVEMBER 15,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

~n 990

Department of the Treasury

2018

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JAN 26, 2017 andending DEC 31, 2017

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:

ownge | GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.
chinge Doing business as 81-5163032

'rgiﬁiﬁ# Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final | P.0O. BOX 1333 609-915-9543
termin- . . . .
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 587,559.
Amended| WEST DOVER, VT 05356 H(a) Is this a group return

[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: PETER REED for subordinates? [ IvYes No
pending SAME AS c ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

J Website: p» WWW . GLOBAL-RESPONSE . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

[ ] Other

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

| L Year of formation: 201 7] m State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites; GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT (GRM)

EXISTS TO BRING EMERGENCY PRE-HOSPITAL CARE AND TRAINING TO THOSE

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3
g
gl 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 3
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 0
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) 5 6
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 29
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . . .. ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 587,559.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 587 , 55 9.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 245,103.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) | 2 0.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 297,793.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 542,896.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 44 ; 663.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
«
©S 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 180,398.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 135,735.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 44 y 663.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here PETER REED, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ““k LI PTIN
Paid MATTHEW KALIL, CPA, MBA seemployed [P01517069
Preparer | Firm's name » MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP Firm's EIN > 04-3077056
Use Only | Firm's address p, 1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876 Phoneno. (978) 557-5300

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes \:| No

732001 11-28-17

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2017)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 page2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE AND COORDINATE QUALITY EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA CARE IN
LOW-RESOURCE AND HIGH-RISK AREAS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... . . |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 7 3 7 8 1 9 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
DURING THE CONFLICTS OF MOSUL, TAL AFAR, AND HAWIJA, GLOBAL RESPONSE
MANAGEMENT PROVIDED 24-HOUR, FRONT LINE TRAUMA STABILIZATION;
CONTRIBUTED TO REFERRAL PATHWAYS; COORDINATED THE TRANSPORT OF PATIENTS
TO HIGHER LEVELS OF CARE; ASSESSED NEW TRAUMA STABILIZATION POINT (TSP)
LOCATIONS; COLLECTED PATIENT MEDICAL AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FOR
AFFILIATED NON GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (NGOS); TRANSPORTED,
DISTRIBUTED AND MAINTAINED STOCKS OF MEDICAL SUPPLIES; MAINTAINED TSP
FACILITY FUNCTIONALITY, SECURITY, AND WORKING CONDITIONS WITH OTHER
FACILITIES AND TSPS IN THE CONFLICT. THIS WAS MADE POSSIBLE THROUGH A
GRANT FROM THE WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (W.H.O.) VIA NYC MEDICS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 473,819.

Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 3

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............coe oo 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeeei. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................cccoco oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIt VI oo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooio oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...................ccoo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI GNG XI1 ...\ oo\ oo oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ...................coo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
COMPplete SCHEQUIE Gy PAt Il oo 19 X
Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032  Ppage4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f "Yes," complete Schedule H  ................ccocoovioieeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il .....................oo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ..o 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO", O 10 liNE 258 ... 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXempPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................ccccoociiiveeeeeiei. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE L, PAE | ...\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"

comMPlete SCREAUIE L, Part Il ... e 2 | X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll  ........................coo oo 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..o 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M .......................... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ... ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle N, Part | ... .............coo oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
PV, I8 T .o ooo. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin€ 2 ..................ccocio oo 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccooi oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... .. 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 5

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WiNNINGs t0 Prize WINNEIS Y 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... .. ... 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ........................... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a | X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > TRAQ
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUcCtible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O File FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . [ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. [ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No." provide an explanation in Schedule O ...ooooovooooveieeieo . 14b
Form 990 (2017)

732005 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . ... 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. .. 1b 0
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key emMplOYee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’'s assets? . ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses in Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies s Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ... oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... ..o 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect o SUCh arrangemMents Y e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>

CANDACE REED - 7502432085
VILLA 129, LEBANESE VILLAS, ERBIL, KRG IRAQ
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § % g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations é § £IE and related
below N §§> - organizations
line) |E|E|E |5 28| 5
(1) PETER REED 84.00
PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 31,557. 0. 0.
(2) DEREK COLEMAN 40.00
OPERATIONS, BOD VICE PRESIDENT X X 9,125. 0. 0.
(3) JONATHAN RIETH 40.00
VOL, COORD.-BOD SECRETARY/TREAS. X X 23,000. 0. 0.

732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g |2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = S and related
below £12]s|2128 = organizations
b Sub-total > 63,682. 0 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . ... | 2 0. 0 0.
d Total (add lines tband 1) ... > 63,682. 0 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIAUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ..................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooioviiiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

0

732008 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?ygr?]ué %C#(Jjg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
g 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
© b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g d Related organizations ... 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) 1e
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above 1f 587,559.
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 2 1 7 8 7 9 .
S h Total. Addlinesfa-1f ... | 2 587,559.
Business Code|
8|2
I b
b c
£ d
89 .
a f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) . ..........ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) .. ...
d Net gain or (I0SS) .....ooooi oo | 2
ol 82 Gross income from fundraising events (not
2 including $ of
% contributions reported on line 1¢). See
« PartIV,line18 a
% b Less:directexpenses . b
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  _.............. >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 2
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... » 587,559. 0. 0. 0.

732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT,

INC.

81-5163032

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 63,682. 13,306. 50,376.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalaries and wages 181,421. 181,421.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
b Legal 5,794. 5,794.
¢ Accounting o 8,729. 8,729.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 22,175. 22,175.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 3,376. 3,376.
14 Information technology 8,938. 7,072. 1,866.
15 Royalties .
16 OCCUPANGY ...\ 24,108. 24,108.
17 Travel 77,077. 74,765. 2,312.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 4,013. 4,013.
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance 33,598. 33,598.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a VEHICLE RENTAL AND MAIN 48,976. 48,976.
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES 25,089. 25,089.
¢ AMBULATORY CARE 19,000. 19,000.
d EQUIPMENT 8,392. 8,392.
e All other expenses 8,528. 8,528.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 542,896. 473,819. 69,077. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P \:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 0. 1 159,729.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 0.] o 19 .7 19.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . [ 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 0.] 15 950.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 0.| 16 180 , 398.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 0.] 17 15 ) 635.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
% Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22 120,100.
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... 0.] 26 135,735.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
» complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 0.| 27 44,663.
% 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
% 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> \:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
# | 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 0.| 33 44 ’ 663.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 0.[ 34 180 ' 398.
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 page12

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 587,559.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 542,896.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 44 ’ 663.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) 4 0.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) oot ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 44 y 663.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 7

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT,

INC.

Employer identification number

81-5163032

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

HON

city, and state:

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

(4]

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

0 00 B0 O

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

732021 10-06-177  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 587,559.| 587,559.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 587,559.| 587,559.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn() 8,171.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 579 ; 388.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 587,559.| 587,559.

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 3,912. 3,912.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 591,471.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... e | 2
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et e ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ... > \:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Jf "Yes" to a. b. or c. provide detail in Part VI. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [_]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
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| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |»

w
w

H

® [N (o o
®© [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

o | |0 |T |

Excess from 2017
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, SHORT YEAR EXPLANATION:

THE ORGANIZATION WAS FORMED ON JANUARY 26, 2017.
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service PpGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G A ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear ...

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private bDenefit? il |:| Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? \:| Yes \:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? [ Ives [_INo
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 > $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X | ]
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other

c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance 1c

1d

Additions during the year
Distributions during the year 1e

- 0 Q 0

Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|

| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrganizatioNs 3a(i)
(1) related OrQaN ZatioNS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooooveovvveieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732052 10-09-17



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 pPage3

Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©)

(D)

E

—~
M~

F

l—~
M~

G

I~

(= |

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. Jumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lin@ 18.) «oooooeoeneeseeoeee >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

@

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... |

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII|
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 911 ’ 912.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 324 ' 353.

c Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d

e Add lINes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 324 ’ 353.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 587,559.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 12.)  oooooiiiioiiiiiiiiiiii 587,559.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 867,249.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 324 ' 353.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Add lINes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 324 P 353.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 542,896.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. ... ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [_line 18.)  wrioiiioooo oo 5 542,896.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND

STATE INCOME TAXES ON TRADE OR BUSINESS PROFITS GENERATED BY ACTIVITIES

RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S EXEMPT FUNCTION. THE ORGANIZATION MAY BE

SUBJECT TO FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES FOR PROFITS GENERATED FROM TRADE

OR BUSINESS ACTIVITIES UNRELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S EXEMPT FUNCTION. AS

OF DECEMBER 31, 2017, MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT

GENERATED ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME.

THE ORGANIZATION ASSESSES THE RECORDING OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS BY

EVALUATING THE MINIMUM RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT REQUIREMENTS

732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 pages

[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.,tinued)

A TAX POSITION MUST MEET BEFORE BEING RECOGNIZED AS A BENEFIT IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17



SCHEDULE F

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

P> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT,

INC.

81-51630

Employer identification number

32

Part | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. cComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.

1

For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in the region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) thal
~ offices :g?epr):'?s},/%?\sd (by type) (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, exegrgggres
in the region | independent |gram services, investments, grants to describe specific type investments
i?\qcﬂgiggi)g% recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region in the region
PROVIDED AND COORDINATED
QUALITY EMERGENCY AND
MIDDLE EAST AND TRAUMA CARE IN
NORTH AFRICA 1 6 [PROGRAM SERVICES [LOW-RESOURCE AND 542,896,
3a Subtotal 1 6 542,896,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart| 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ... 1 6 542,896,

LHA

732071 10-06-17

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule

SEE PART V FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS

F (Form 990) 2017



Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 2
Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any
recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 o (b) IRS code section ) (d) Purpose of (e) Amount (f) Manner of (9) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of organization ) ) (c) Region ) noncash of noncash valuation (book, FMV,
and EIN (if applicable) grant of cash grant |cash disbursement| qcistance assistance appraisal, other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter >

3 Enter total number of other organizations Or €NtItIES ... >

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

732072 10-06-17



Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.

81-5163032

Page 3

Partlll Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part 1ll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of
cash grant cash disbursement noncash
assistance

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

732073 10-06-17

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017



Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 pages

[PartIV | Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? |f "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ [ ] Yes No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? | "Yes," the organization

may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign

Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign

Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) ................................ |:| Yes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

_________________________________________________________________________________ [ 1ves No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? |f "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund

(see Instructions for Form 8621)

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ [ Ives No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

[ ves No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? jf
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990)

Yes |:| No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

732074 10-06-17



Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 Page 5
PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part 1, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part I, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: PROVIDED AND COORDINATED

QUALITY EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA CARE IN LOW-RESOURCE AND HIGH-RISK AREAS.

732075 10-06-17 Schedule F (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | p» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 7
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open T9 Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(b) Relationship between disqualified (d) Corrected?

(a) Name of disqualified person person and organization (c) Description of transaction Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 » $

Partll | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose (‘3')f Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due (9)In (B) ﬁgglfgv(f’rd (i) Written
interested person with organization of loan org;ir;;tizn? principal amount default? cgmmittee? agreement?
To |From Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
CANDACE REED, GPETER R.[FUND OPE| X 120,100. 120,100. X| X X
Total oo » $ 120,100.
Part lll [ Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

732131 10-18-17



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032 page2
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of c‘%;ﬂ?gﬂgn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No

PartV| Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CANDACE REED, GRM BUSINESS MANAGER

(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: PETER R. REED, GRM ED AND BOARD

MEMBER IS THE SON OF CANDACE REED

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: FUND OPERATIONS OF THE ORGANIZATION

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
732132 10-18-17



= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

LIVING IN OR DISPLACED FROM CONFLICT ZONES, WITH A FOCUS ON THE MIDDLE

EAST, OPERATING IN HIGH RISK AREAS WHERE OTHERS CANNOT. OUR NETWORK OF

EXPERIENCED MEDICAL PERSONNEL IS DEDICATED TO WORKING WITH AND TRAINING

LOCAL POPULATIONS IN TRAUMA AND PRE-HOSPITAL CARE BASED ON TCCC

PRINCIPALS TO INCREASE SURVIVABILITY IN LOW-RESOURCE AND HIGH-RISK

AREAS. BY WORKING WITH MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS FROM A VARIETY OF

BACKGROUNDS, WE BRING A DIVERSE TEAM TO POPULATIONS IN CRITICAL NEED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES A COPY OF THE 990 TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION CONTINUALLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY BY ANNUALLY RE-AFFIRMING WITH ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND IDENTIFYING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT MAY HAVE OCCURRED IN THE

PRIOR YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE YEARLY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

AND SALARY REVIEW OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. THE BOARD USES SALARY

SURVEY'S AS A BENCHMARK, UTILIZING COMPARABLES FROM OTHER SIMILAR

ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER AVAILABLE DATA. COMPENSATION OF ADDITIONAL KEY

EMPLOYEES IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-07-17



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

OVERSIGHT FOR THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032
File by th
dluee dﬁte?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
flingyour -1 P, 0, BOX 1333
return. See
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
WEST DOVER, VT 05356

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny ... | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
CANDACE REED
® The books areinthecareof p VILLA 129, LEBANESE VILLAS - ERBIL, KRG IRAQ
Telephone No.p» 7502432085 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | 2 |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2018 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year or
> tax year beginning JAN 26 , 2017 , and ending DEC 31 , 2017
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return \:| Final return
\:| Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

MAIL TO: DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0045

723841 04-01-17



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2017

PREPARED FOR:

GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.
P.0. BOX 1333
WEST DOVER, VT 05356

PREPARED BY:

MOODY, FAMIGLIETTI & ANDRONICO, LLP
1 HIGHWOOD DRIVE
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $25

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10005

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).

THE ATTACHED COPY OF THE FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.



Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 7
- . L Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/26/2017 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2017

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

[_] Address Change GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC. 81-5163032

|:| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

[X] Initial Filing P.0. BOX 1333 46-32-04

|:| Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

1 Amended Filing WEST DOVER, VT 05356 609 915-9543

|:| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.GLOBAL-RESPONSE.ORG CANDY@GLOBAL-RESPON

Check your organization’s

Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: 7Aonly [_|EPTLonly [_] DUAL(7A&EPTL) [ ] EXEMPT* y g gory

Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

PETER REED
President or Authorized Officer: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Signature Print Name and Title Date
CANDACE REED
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: CURRENT TREASURER

Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

\:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of \:| Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. \:| Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you

are submitting here: $ 25. $

Make a single check or money order
payable to:
$ 25 "Department of Law"

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 2018)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

768451 04-27-18 1019 Page 1



GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CHARA00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

L you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

l:l $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
[ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
[ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
‘:l $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

065718 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 2018)

Is my Reqistration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).
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GLOBAL RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCEPTION (JANUARY 26, 2017) THROUGH
DECEMBER 31, 2017



To the Board of Directors
Global Response Management, Inc.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Global Response Management, Inc.
(Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the period from inception (January 26, 2017)
through December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Global Response Management, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the period from inception (January 26, 2017) through December 31, 2017 in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Moody, Famigilietti & Andronico, LLP | 1 Highwood Drive, Tewksbury, MA 01876 | (978) 557-5300 | www.themfacompanies.com



Global Response Management, Inc.
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Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Global Response Management,
Inc. will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, Global Response
Management, Inc. has unstable sources of income and minimal reserves to cover operating expenses. These
conditions raise substantial doubt about Global Response Management, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going
concern. Management's plans regarding these matters are also described in Note 1. The financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to that matter.

= trciﬁ ‘fwm/.f{,u;ﬂlf_ ¢ ﬁmiwm&-ﬁ FAP

Moody, Famiglietti & Andronico, LLP
Tewksbury, Massachusetts
February 27, 2019

Moody, Famigilietti & Andronico, LLP | 1 Highwood Drive, Tewksbury, MA 01876 | (978) 557-5300 | www.themfacompanies.com



Statement of Financial Position Global Response Management, Inc.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

December 31 2017

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash $ 159,729
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets 19,719
Total Current Assets 179,448
Deposits 950
Total Assets $ 180,398

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Related Party Note Payable $ 120,100

Accounts Payable 15,635
Total Current Liabilities 135,735
Net Assets:

Unrestricted Net Assets 44,663
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 180,398

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 3



Statement of Activities Global Response Management, Inc.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

For the Period from Inception (January 26, 2017) through December 31 2017
Revenue and Other Support:

Contributions $ 565,680

Donated Goods and Services 346,232
Total Revenue and Other Support 911,912
Expenses:

Program Services 781,422

Management and General 85,827
Total Expenses 867,249
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 44,663

Unrestricted Net Assets at Beginning of Year -

Unrestricted Net Assets at End of Year $ 44,663

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4



Statement of Functional Expenses Global Response Management, Inc.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

For the Period from Inception (January 26, 2017) through

December 31 2017

Program Management

Services and General Total
Salaries and Wages $ 279,068 $ 67,126 $ 346,194
Professional Services 245,437 14,523 259,960
Travel and Entertainment 74,765 2,312 77,077
Vehicle Rental and Maintenance 48,976 - 48,976
Insurance 33,598 - 33,598
Medical Supplies 25,089 - 25,089
Occupancy 24,108 - 24,108
Ambulatory Services 19,000 - 19,000
Communication and Media 7,072 1,866 8,938
Equipment 8,392 - 8,392
Service Charges 7,077 - 7,077
Conference and Meetings 4,013 - 4,013
Office Supplies 3,376 - 3,376
Volunteer Uniforms 957 - 957
Volunteer Meals 494 - 494
Total Expenses $ 781,422 $ 85,827 $ 867,249

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 5



Statement of Cash Flows Global Response Management, Inc.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

For the Period from Inception (January 26, 2017) through December 31 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 44,663
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Increase in Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (19,719)
Increase in Accounts Payable 15,635
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 40,579
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities:
Deposits (950)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Related Party Note Payable 120,100
Net Increase in Cash 159,729
Cash, Beginning of Year -
Cash, End of Year $ 159,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 6



Notes to Financial Statements

Global Response Management, Inc.

1. Organization and Summary
Accounting Policies:

of Significant

Nature of Organization: Global Response Management,
Inc. (Organization) is a nonprofit organization
incorporated on January 26, 2017. The Organization is
an international medical non-governmental
organization with a mission to bring emergency pre-
hospital care and training to those living in or
displaced from conflict zones, with a focus on the
Middle East. The Organization's network of medical
personnel are dedicated to working with and training
local populations in trauma, and pre-hospital care
based on Tactical Combat Casualty Care principals to
increase survivability in low-resource-high-risk areas.

Method of Accounting: The financial statements of the
Organization have been prepared using the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP).

Going Concern: The accompanying financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The Organization is subject to a number of
risks and uncertainties common to nonprofit
organizations including its ability to successfully raise
and collect contributions to fund operations.

Management has developed an operating plan
designed to control operating costs and raise additional
contributions in an effort to continue to fund
operations. The Organization's ability to continue as a
going concern is dependent upon its successful
execution of management's plan. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments
that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Classification and Reporting of Net Assets: The
Organization reports information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets;
temporarily restricted net assets; and permanently
restricted net assets. A description of the three net asset
classes follows:

* Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of net
assets of the Organization that is neither
permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted

by donor-imposed stipulations, and are available to
fund the operations of the Organization.

* Temporarily restricted net assets represent
contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed
stipulations that either expire by passage of time or
can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the
Organization pursuant to those stipulations. As of
December 31, 2017, the Organization does not have
any temporarily restricted net assets.

* Permanently restricted net assets represent
contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed
stipulations that neither expire by passage of time
nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions
of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations.
As of December 31, 2017, the Organization does not
have any permanently restricted net assets.

Cash: The Organization maintains its cash in bank
deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits.

Contributions: Contributions, including unconditional
promises to give, are recognized as revenue at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Conditional
promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional; that is, at the time when the conditions
on which they depend are substantially met.

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at
their estimated fair value. An allowance for
uncollectible contributions receivable is provided
based upon management's judgment of potential
defaults. The determination includes such factors as
prior collection history, type of contribution, and
nature of fundraising activities. Contributions to be
received after one year are discounted at an
appropriate discount rate commensurate with the risk
involved. Amortization of the discount is recorded as
additional contribution revenue in accordance with
donor-imposed  restrictions, if any, on the
contributions.

Contributions  received  with ~ donor-imposed
restrictions that are met in the same year as recognized
are reported as revenues of the unrestricted net asset
class. Contributions recognized with donor-imposed



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Global Response Management, Inc.

1. Organization and Summary of
Accounting Policies (Continued):

Significant

restrictions that are not met in the year in which they
are recognized are reported as revenues of the
temporarily restricted net asset class when they are
recognized. A reclassification to unrestricted net assets
is made to reflect the expiration of such restrictions in
the year the restriction is met.

Contributions of services are reported as revenue and
expenses of the unrestricted net asset class at the fair
value of the services received only if the services create
or enhance a nonfinancial asset or would typically
need to be purchased by the Organization, and require
specialized skills, and are provided by individuals
with those skills. Contributions of goods and space to
be used in program operations are reported as revenue
and expenses of the unrestricted net asset class at the
time the goods or space are received.

Concentrations of Credit Risk: Financial instruments that
potentially subject the Organization to concentration of
credit risk consist primarily of cash. The Organization
maintains its cash with high-credit quality financial
institutions. The Organization believes it is not exposed
to any significant losses due to credit risk on cash.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: Expenses are recorded
as decreases in unrestricted net assets. The costs of
providing the Organization's programs and support
services have been summarized on a functional basis.
Accordingly, based on management's estimates, certain
costs have been allocated among programs and
supporting services. Expenses that can be identified
with a specific program or support service are
allocated directly. Other expenses that are common to
several functions are allocated as appropriate.

Income Taxes: The Organization is a nonprofit
Organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from federal and
state income taxes on trade or business profits
generated by activities related to the Organization's
exempt function. The Organization may be subject to
federal and state income taxes for profits generated
from trade or business activities unrelated to the
Organization's exempt function. As of December 31,
2017, management believes that the Organization has
not generated any unrelated business taxable income.

The Organization assesses the recording of uncertain
tax positions by evaluating the minimum recognition
threshold and measurement requirements a tax
position must meet before being recognized as a
benefit in the financial statements. The Organization's
policy is to recognize interest and penalties accrued on
any uncertain tax positions as a component of income
tax expense, if any, in its statement of activities.

Use of Estimates: Management has used estimates and
assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities in its preparation of the financial statements
in accordance GAAP. Actual results experienced by the
Organization may differ from those estimates.

Subsequent  Events: Management has evaluated
subsequent events spanning the period from December
31, 2017 through February 27, 2019, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

2. Related Party Note Payable:

On March 10, 2017, the Organization entered into a
note payable agreement in the amount of $120,100
payable to an employee (Note). The Note bears interest
at an annual rate of 3% and the outstanding principal
and accrued interest is due upon maturity. The original
maturity date of the Note was June 10, 2017, however
the Organization and the related party agreed to
extend the maturity date to January 2018. As of
December 31, 2017, the outstanding principal balance
on the Note amounted to $120,100. All outstanding
principal and interest was repaid on January 2, 2018.

3. Donated Supplies and Services:

The Organization receives donated supplies and
services. The estimated fair value for supplies and
services is determined by the donor or by
management. The value of donated supplies and
services for the period from inception (January 26,
2017) through December 31, 2017 amounted to:

Professional Fees $ 223,262
Salaries 101,091
Medical Supplies 21,879

$ 346,232




Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Global Response Management, Inc.

4. Operating Leases:

The Organization entered into a noncancelable lease
agreement for office space in Iraq, beginning April 1,
2017 through April 1, 2018. On April 1, 2018 the
Organization amended the noncancelable lease
agreement to extend the lease expiration to April 1,
2019.

During the period from inception (January 26, 2017)
through December 31, 2017, rent expense incurred
under these lease agreements amounted to $8,550.

Future minimum lease payments due under the
noncancelable lease agreement are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,
2018 $ 12,300
2019 3,000
$ 15,300

5. Economic Dependency:

During the period from inception (January 26, 2017)
through December 31, 2017, the Organization derived
98% of its contributions revenue from one donor.

6. Indemnifications:

In the ordinary course of business, the Organization
enters into various agreements containing standard
indemnification  provisions. The Organization's
indemnification obligations under such provisions are
typically in effect from the date of execution of the
applicable agreement through the end of the applicable
statute of limitations. The aggregate maximum
potential future liability of the Organization under
such indemnification provisions is uncertain. As of
December 31, 2017, no amounts have been accrued
related to such indemnification provisions.
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